“WHERE QUALITY
Is A LIFESTYLE”

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 204
FAYETTEVILLE, GECRGIA 30214

PHONE: 770-305-5420

Www, I'ayﬂ' eCcountyga.gov

April 8, 2016
Subject: RFP #1082-P, Road Pavement Consulting Services — Addendum #1

Dear Gentlemen/Ladies:

Included herein is additional information and clarification for the above referenced request
for proposal. Please consider all of this information when preparing your proposal.

1. How many lane miles does the County maintain? 520.51 miles, 470.54 paved
and 49.97 dirt. Can you please provide the breakdown of the mileage by the
pavement type? All paved roads are asphalt.

2. Does the County currently have a Pavement Management System? We don’t
have a management system currently. We use excel spreadsheets. Which PMS
software does the county use? We don’t have any software outside of
spreadsheets, currently.

3. Who provided the previous pavement distress collection services? The service
was done in-house using the PASER.

4. Would the County consider automated data collection? Yes, the county will
consider automated data collection.

5. Do you have a GIS shapefile for the County street network? Yes; the county
has a GIS Shapefile for the county street network.

6. The RFP requires pricing for the services being requested. After the review
of all the proposals based on the evaluation criteria, will the county select the
top firm based on the lowest cost? The successful firm will be the firm that
achieves the highest-scoring evaluation which includes technical merit and price,
as shown in the section of the Request for Proposals titled “V. Evaluation
Criteria.”

7. We are a registered Corporation in the State of Illinois and have staff with PE
license in the state of IL. What additional certificates/licenses are required
for an out-of-state corporation from the State of Georgia and/or Fayette
County to be qualified for this project, if awarded? No licenses are required.
Responders will be evaluated according to the evaluation criteria.



Received by Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if
it is returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible for the
requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this request for proposals has not changed. The opening date is:
3:00pm, Tuesday, April 26, 2016. Proposals must be received in the Purchasing
Department at the address above in Suite 204 on or before the opening date and time.

All questions and inquiries concerning this request for proposals shall be addressed to
Trina Barwicks, Contract Administrator of Purchasing, in writing to, email address:
tbarwicks@fayettecountyga.gov or fax to (770) 719-5515, Monday through Friday
excluding holidays from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The telephone number is (770) 305-5420.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
st =

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing
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